DC METROPLEX BWI COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE WORKING GROUP PUBLIC MEETING

Fifty-Fifth Meeting of the DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group

MEETING MINUTES
Regular Participants:

Tuesday, March 4, 2025, from 7:03 p.m. —9:31 p.m.

Meeting held virtually via Microsoft Teams

District/Organizati

Roundtable Member | District/Organization Attended | Roundtable Member on Attended
Office of Anne
Suzzie Schuyler* District 1 Anne.z Arundel X Sam Snead* Arundgl County
County Council Executive Steuart
Pittman
Office of Howard
District 4, H
Debra Jung* Istrict 4, om_/ard X Clarence Dickenson III* County Executive
County Council )
Calvin Ball
Office of Baltimore
H *
Debbie MacDonald District 9 X Mandy Remmell* County Executive
Johnny Olszewski
ffice of
Jesse Chancellor* District 9 X Brent Girard 0 ce 0 senator
Chris Van Hollen
FAA
H d Joh _ .
ov\_/ar onhnson District 12 X Stephen Jones Regional Deputy
Chair* .
Administrator
Drew Roth* District 12 X Paul Shank, Chief MAA
Engineer
Darline Terrell-Tyson,
Director, Office of
Scott Phillips* District 13 Environmental MAA X
Compliance and
Sustainability
S _ X .
Paul Verchinski* Alternate District 13 (ONLINE) Bruce Rineer MAA X
Evan Reese* District 30 Karen Harrell MAA X
Daniel Woomer* L . X
Co-Chair* District 32 X Kevin Clarke MAA (ONLINE)
Mid Atlantic
Vacant District 32 Greg Voos Regional .
Representative,
NBAA
General Aviation
Vacant District 32 Kyle Evans Representative, CP
Management LLC
David Nibeck Alternate — District 32 David Richardson Southwest Airlines

Marcus Parker, Sr

Alternate — District 32

Steve Alterman

President, Air
Cargo Association

Kimberly Franklin*

District 33

Trey Turner

Commercial
Carriers Rep.




Libby Lewandowski* | District 33 X Mary Reese District 30 X!
Alternate
X
" I
Robert Shepard District 31 (ONLINE)

*Voting Member

Other Named Attendees:

Royce Bassarab, HNTB (Online Moderator)
Brett Healy, ADCI (Meeting Minute Taker)
James Allerdice, Vianair

Introduction and Roll Call
Introduction:

The meeting commenced at 7:03 p.m. with a general briefing delivered by Mr. Bruce Rineer. Mr. Rineer
stated the meeting was being held in-person and online and reminded participants that the meeting was
being recorded. He also indicated an AED was around the corner in the hallway in case there were any
medical emergencies, and bathrooms and fire extinguishers were in the hallway. Mr. Rineer said that
evacuation, if necessary, should occur through the entrance door.

Mr. Rineer noted the Maryland Aviation Administration (MAA) is using a new meeting platform. He
explained all online participants are muted by default and should use the question box to ask questions.
He said participants should log out and log back in with their respective link to the meeting to address
any issues with their online connection. Mr. Rineer also recommend to all online participants to only
have one browser open.

Roll Call:
The Roundtable Chair, Mr. Howard Johnson, conducted roll call and a quorum was met.

Mr. Johnson stated Mr. Evan Reese contacted him ahead of the meeting to request Ms. Mary Reese
attend as his alternate. Mr. Johnson asked for a motion to approve Ms. Reese as Mr. Reese’s alternate
for this meeting. Mr. Drew Roth motioned to accept Ms. Reese as an alternative for Mr. Reese;

Mr. Daniel Woomer seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Approve Agenda:

Mr. Johnson presented two changes to the agenda. He requested the Legislative Committee update
occur before the Technical Committee update to allow sufficient time to discuss a specific legislative
topic. He also stated there will not be a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) update during this
meeting.

Mr. Woomer motioned to approve the meeting agenda; Ms. Suzzie Schuyler seconded. All voted in favor
and the motion passed.

1 Ms. Mary Reese acted as an alternate for District 30 for this meeting, approved by motion by the Roundtable.



Review and Approve January 21 Meeting Minutes:

Mr. Johnson stated Mr. Woomer had questions about the January meeting minutes and yielded to
Mr. Woomer for questions. Mr. Royce Bassarab displayed the minutes on the screen for context.

Firstly, Mr. Woomer asked to clarify if Mr. Paul Shank, during the January 21 meeting, meant the MAA
when he referred to those working with the FAA as “they.” Mr. Rineer confirmed that he did.

Mr. Woomer then asked about a statement from Mr. Jesse Chancellor and whether the statement
should also include that Vianair’s work is to be used to determine the degree of impact of the noise from
the aircraft. Mr. Chancellor said what was presented by Mr. Woomer was an accurate reflection of what
he (Mr. Chancellor) meant.

Mr. Woomer then asked about a passage in the minutes when Mr. Shank said a previous airport CEO
had said he thought there was no need for runway extensions to be included in the Runway Safety Area
plan. Mr. Woomer asked whether the CEO thought there was no need or if Mr. Shank thought there was
no need. Mr. Rineer said he thought Mr. Shank was referring to the prior CEO thought there was no
need. Mr. Rineer also said he did not know which CEO Mr. Shank was referring to. Mr. Woomer asked
Mr. Rineer or Mr. Shank for clarification on the identity of the previous airport CEO post this meeting.

Mr. Woomer then asked if in response to Mr. Michael Nemo’s comment during the previous meeting,
Mr. Rineer’s mention of “MAA’s long list” referred to noise monitor requests. Mr. Rineer confirmed Mr.
Woomer’s statement was correct.

Lastly, Mr. Woomer asked for clarification regarding the public commenter who had to contact the MAA
lawyers and local senators to get a noise study done. Mr. Jimmy Pleasant confirmed he was the one who
had to contact the lawyers and senators about the study and that the noise study was conducted soon
after.

Mr. Woomer asked to table the January 21, 2025, meeting minutes until the above cited edits are
completed. Mr. Johnson agreed.

Mr. Rineer asked about the September 2024 minutes which have not been approved. Mr. Johnson said
they were complete and had been distributed to the group. Mr. Woomer made a motion to accept the
September minutes as amended; Mr. Roth seconded. All voted in favor and the September minutes
were approved.

Mr. Woomer said if anyone was having trouble finding or accessing the minutes to contact him and he
would email the requested a copy.

MAA Update

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Rineer for the MAA update. Mr. Rineer said at the last meeting, the Roundtable
requested a presentation to explain the Runway 10/28 closures expected in April 2025. Mr. Rineer
showed a map of the airport layout and highlighted Runway 10/28, noting a full runway closure of
Runway 10/28 will occur from April 9 to May 6, 2025 (weather permitting). Mr. Rineer pointed out the
two work areas, one connecting Taxiway F to the Southwest maintenance hangar by Runway 10 and one
at Taxiway V at Runway 28.



Mr. Chancellor asked if any work would occur at the intersection of Runways 10/28 and 15R/33L.
Mr. Rineer said he is not aware of intersection work. Mr. Chancellor said he believes paving on both
sides of the runway intersection will occur.

Mr. Rineer showed a map of the anticipated arrival and departure flight paths that would occur for
Runway 15R/33L during the closure. Mr. Roth noted east flow departures would make a hard left turn
over Elkridge, and Mr. Rineer stated those departures would normally take off from Runway 28.

Mr. Woomer commented based on the map shown, Linthicum will experience an increase in aircraft
flights over the community with the shift in arrivals. Mr. Rineer said most complaints come from the
Catonsville area when the airport is in east flow. Mr. Roth agreed, saying the arrivals fly over Old
Elkridge Landing Road.

Mr. Rineer said west flow arrivals are not expected to change during the closure, but departures will.
Mr. Woomer said he does not see an obvious difference in the west flow arrival flight paths but assumes
the number of flights using this runway will increase. Mr. Roth agreed, saying arrivals do not usually
occur on these runways except for during severe weather or runway closures.

Mr. Johnson asked if the closure would affect the number of operations. Mr. Rineer responded, saying
the number of operations will remain the same but would occur on a single runway. Mr. Chancellor
asked if west flow departures would still fly the TERPS and LINSE procedures, noting once in the air, the
aircraft would make wider turns to intercept the procedures. Mr. Chancellor asked if the flight paths
shown are modeled based on the expected turns. Mr. Rineer explained the map shows actual flight
tracks from the recent partial closure of Runway 10/28.

Mr. Rineer said the closure information will be posted on MAA’s website in the next two weeks to alert
people what to expect during the closure.

Mr. Chancellor asked if the MAA had any expectations regarding potential complaints from residents in
areas that would be affected by an increase in aircraft noise due to the runway closure. Mr. Rineer said
the MAA expected the complaints to come from Catonsville and Severn. Mr. Roth asked about the
potential cause of the complaints from Severn. Mr. Rineer pointed out the U-turn departures make off
Runway 15R. Mr. Roth said the U-turn is the normal east flow departure path, and Mr. Rineer said the
airport is not in east flow very often, but the runway closure will result in more operations on this path.
Mr. Roth observed the Severn complaints have nothing to do with the runway closure, and Mr. Woomer
commented the closure will result in more operations off Runway 15R. Mr. Roth and Mr. Rineer said the
closure would not necessarily result in more time in east flow, so Mr. Woomer’s conclusion is not
necessarily true.

Mr. Rineer said the MAA will publish the closure information on their website, the weekly E-News
Express newsletter, the noise complaint hotline, and a special message on WebTrak, and posting would
include the information in response to noise complaints. He also said the MAA would send a letter with
this information to elected officials ahead of the closure. Ms. Debra Jung asked if the MAA would also
provide this information to county council members. Mr. Rineer responded he does not have a list of
those members. Ms. Jung said the Howard County website lists the council members’ names and
contact information. She also suggested the information could be sent to the council email address,
which Mr. Roth provided (councilmail@howardcountygov.com). Ms. Jung said she would expect Anne



mailto:councilmail@howardcountygov.com

Arundel County to have something similar. Ms. Schuyler confirmed Anne Arundel Country does have the
council members name and contact information post on the council webpages.

Mr. Rineer next presented an overview of the portable noise monitoring program. He said the portable
noise monitor is available to a residence for up to two weeks. Mr. Rineer went on to say

Mr. Michael Nemo would receive a monitor for the duration of the runway closure. Mr. Rineer reminded
all in attendance the monitors are for informational purposes only and are not used for contours or
mitigation.

Mr. Rineer said there is no cost to the homeowner for the service, but said it costs the MAA $6,000 to
$10,000 per deployment. He said the MAA’s consultants set up the monitor and checks it every other
day, and noted the monitors measure both aircraft and community noise levels. After the deployment,
the consultant provides a detailed technical report on the noise levels, east and west flow operations,
and general information about noise measurements and airport operations.

Mr. Rineer continued, saying an online application for the portable noise monitoring program is
available to homeowners to request a monitor be placed at their residence
(https://marylandaviation.com/application-for-portable-noise-monitoring/). Once the application is
submitted, Ms. Karen Harrell processes the request and adds the residence to the monitoring list.

Mr. Rineer noted filling out an application does not guarantee a monitor will be placed at a residence.
He said not every home is a good fit; additionally, site requirements and funding limitations restrict the
number of monitors deployed each quarter. Mr. Rineer commented if several homes in the same area
request monitors, only one unit would be deployed to minimize costs, but noted homeowners can
request another monitor six months after deployment.

Mr. Rineer then covered the noise monitor equipment and setup, saying the microphone gets set up in
the yard and the monitoring electronics and displays, contained in a yellow box, are secured to a post or
tree nearby. Mr. Rineer noted availability of outdoor electrical access is preferred; although batteries
are available. If the unit has to run on batteries the consultants need to change the batteries every
other day. Mr. Rineer continued, saying a decibel threshold for noise events is established based on the
ambient noise at the location, and consultants conduct on-site visits every two to three days.

Ms. Jung asked if the monitors are actually checked every two days. Mr. Rineer confirmed that MAA’s
consultant, Airport Design Consultants, Inc. (ADCI), does check every two days.

Mr. Rineer reviewed the content of a final noise monitoring report, which includes monitoring time and
location, a site summary, and aircraft operations information. He noted the exact address is not
provided to maintain the privacy of the participant.

Ms. Jung asked if the noise monitor is always placed in the yard. Mr. Brett Healy stated the monitors can
be placed wherever the homeowner requests, provided the yellow box can be secured nearby.

Mr. Rineer also said the units should be placed in as large a clearing as possible to prevent skewed noise
data because of overhead structures. Ms. Jung remarked she would have a hypothetical unit placed on
her deck. Mr. Rineer said monitors are placed where the sound can travel to them unobstructed and
where they can get the most accurate reading. Ms. Jung said she had previously requested a noise
monitor but did not receive one; she requested the minutes reflect she again requested a monitor.


https://marylandaviation.com/application-for-portable-noise-monitoring/

Mr. Rineer then showed an example of some of the data provided in the report, which includes the
duration of monitoring, the number and type of noise events that occurred, and a summary including
the period’s total day-night average sound level (DNL) and the FAA’s DNL threshold. He noted the report
also shows the percentage of time in east and west flow during the monitoring period and identifies
total operations and operations involved in noise events.

Mr. Roth asked Mr. Rineer to elaborate on operations which caused a noise event. Mr. Rineer explained
the report includes a figure with all the operations occurring during the monitoring period, and another
figure which shows only the operations associated with any of the noise events recorded during the
period.

Mr. Rineer continued with the review of the report information, showing a list of the 15 loudest aircraft
overflights during the monitoring period and a graphic showing the range of maximum single-event
sound level values (Lmax). Ms. Jung asked if the rightmost column of the table was the maximum sound
level, which Mr. Rineer confirmed. Ms. Jung observed the loudest sound level was 92 decibels (dB) and
commented this decibel level was high. She also noted the lowest sound level in the table was 76 dB.
Mr. Woomer noted the value shown in the specific column represents the highest sound level recorded
for a specific noise event, not the average level.

Ms. Jung also observed Southwest Airlines and Spirit Airlines had the loudest overflights. Mr. Rineer
replied Southwest and Spirit represent over 70 percent of the traffic at the airport. He also pointed out
Air Transportation International (ATIl), United Parcel Service (UPS), and Frontier Airlines are also on the
list. Mr. Roth noted the MD-11 is the loudest aircraft on that list. Mr. Rineer said Frontier Airlines does
not fly MD-11s and he thought the MD-11 should be associated with the UPS flight instead of the
Frontier flight.

Mr. Bassarab added the two graphics shown demonstrate two different things. He said the table on the
right shows the loudest recorded sound levels and mentioned one disadvantage is non-aircraft noise
occurring during an aircraft noise event can skew the decibel reading for the particular noise event. He
said it does not happen for every event but noted non-aircraft noise could explain some of the louder
readings. Mr. Bassarab said non-aircraft noise is not always the cause of high noise levels, pointing out
some operations with similar Lmax values were at different altitudes, which would result in higher noise
levels.

Mr. Bassarab then said the noise level graphic on the left of the slide shows the range of noise for all
noise events, commenting that most of the noise events fell between 60 and 70 dB. He said all events
ranged from 60 to 92 dB, and noted the graphic captures the threshold and range of noise events, as
well as typical event levels.

Mr. Woomer asked if lawn mowers or other noise sources could affect the reading. Mr. Bassarab replied
they could, and Mr. Rineer said he and Mr. Bassarab also listen to the recordings to review outliers, and
if they can identify the noise source as not an aircraft then the event is removed from the data.

Ms. Reese asked if people ever talk or make noise into a monitor. Mr. Rineer said sustained screaming
would be required to register an event. Ms. Reese then asked about partnerships with schools or other
public areas. She said several years ago Senator Astle and she worked to place a monitor on top of a
building in Annapolis but said there was too much interference and did not provide good data. She



asked if the MAA could set up monitors in places of public interest like parks and schools. Mr. Rineer
said the MAA would review such an application, and Mr. Bassarab noted eight of the 21 permanent
noise monitors in Anne Arundel County are currently located at schools.

Mr. Rineer provided an example of the cumulative noise levels included in the noise monitoring report.
He said the report shows the DNL for each day of the monitoring period, as well as the overall
cumulative exposure levels for aircraft operations, the community noise, and overall. Mr. Woomer
asked if this information is the same as shown previously but presented differently. Mr. Rineer
confirmed it was. Mr. Johnson asked who received the report. Mr. Rineer said the person requesting the
monitor receives a copy of the report and a redacted version is also posted on the MAA’s website.

Mr. Chancellor asked about the data collected by the system. He noted one of the metrics was Lmax and
commented he thought the number of events above a threshold (NAbove) is a critical metric in
assessing noise. He asked if it would be possible to collect NAbove data and how collecting such data
would be done. Mr. Woomer said he asked about the same dataset because theoretically the data
should be available to identify the range of values for each day. Mr. Rineer said he did not know how
collecting such data would be done.

Mr. Bassarab said the noise monitors themselves continually record noise levels while they are deployed
and said the software used to process the data then calculates Lmax or SEL. He said from there, other
metrics such as NAbove or equivalent sound level (Leq) could be calculated. Mr. Woomer suggested if it
can easily be done, the daily minimum and maximum levels should be provided to give a range for the
exposure.

Ms. Debbie MacDonald asked if the next generation of noise monitors could use artificial intelligence
(Al) to reduce the time and expense of this activity. Mr. Rineer said it is possible and it is expensive. He
estimated the software used for post-processing costs several hundred thousand to a million dollars.
Mr. Woomer said his understanding is the substantial cost of a study is associated with the analysis.
Ms. MacDonald agreed, saying she thought there was a lot of human intervention involved with these
studies.

Mr. Chancellor commented the Roundtable’s collaboration with the airport’s Office of Environmental
Compliance & Sustainability has shown the Roundtable can advocate for what needs to be accomplished
at the airport. He noted the airport says they want to have certain equipment but cannot get it because
it is too expensive. Mr. Roth said that was exactly his point. Mr. Rineer agreed but said procurement
laws and rules exist, and under the lowest bid requirements, obtaining the next generation software was
not possible. Mr. Chancellor said he assumed the San Francisco airport also has lowest bid requirements
but had acquired the software. Mr. Woomer commented he thought this would be a good pilot
program, saying the units could be tested and once the results are available, the MAA could advocate
for their use. Mr. Rineer reiterated the monitoring units are the same and the difference is the software
used for processing the data.

Ms. Reese asked if the recorded data was ever used for post-crash analysis. She also asked once a
homeowner receives a noise monitor study, how that affects their behavior regarding the noise. She
elaborated, wondering if a completed study resulted in a change in complaints or if they do anything to
mitigate noise. Mr. Rineer said the reports do nothing for mitigation.



Mr. Chancellor asked what standard interaction the MAA has with the homeowner after they receive
the report. Mr. Rineer said they provide the report to the homeowner and tell them to contact the MAA
with any further questions on the report, but nobody calls. Mr. Chancellor clarified if somebody called,
the MAA would engage with the homeowner, but they tend not to call. Mr. Rineer said Mr. Chancellor’s
comment is correct. Mr. Rineer said the MAA does engage with the complainants but the MAA’s job is to
educate people about noise and why it occurs, but that is all they can do. Mr. Rineer pointed out the
state and national threshold for noise mitigation is the 65 DNL contour, saying for residents below this
threshold, no mitigations are available. Mr. Rineer went on to say for the homeowners outside of the

65 DNL contour request noise studies, the results will never be what they want.

Mr. Chancellor asked how long the existing monitors have been in use. Mr. Rineer replied all monitors
were brand new in 2019. Mr. Chancellor noted the MAA therefore has data for all requested noise
monitor studies since 2019. He asked if the data were retained or if they were deleted after a time and
wondered if the data are stored as a single unit or as individual datasets. Mr. Bassarab said the MAA
retains all data and reports, and when the MAA switched to the new system in 2019, the old data were
transferred to the new system and can be reviewed.

Mr. Pleasant complained about aspects of the noise monitoring completed on his property, and
Mr. Rineer said the MAA had offered him another study, but he had turned it down. Mr. Rineer
reminded him the equipment was faulty and said it was still out of service.

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Rineer about the additional noise monitor located near the maintenance area.
Mr. Rineer said a location has been selected, but the monitor has not been set up yet due to weather,
equipment availability, and other constraints. He confirmed the MAA will set it up and it will be
deployed for about a month. Mr. Rineer said the monitor will be by the Signature flight facility by the
small commercial runway. He stated the monitor should capture noise from aircraft near the cargo area,
saying the data will be used to help determine if noise is due to taxiing aircraft or engine runups.

Mr. Bassarab displayed a map of the airport, and Mr. Rineer pointed out the location at Runway 15L. He
highlighted the north ramp where cargo aircraft begin to taxi. He noted another monitor is nearby, but it
captures mainly arrival and departure noise, so the new monitor will be located to capture taxi and
runup noise.

Ms. Reese complimented Mr. Rineer on the presentation, and other Roundtable members agreed,
thanking him for the information.

FAA Update
Mr. Johnson said that there was no FAA update.
MAC Update

Mr. Chancellor ceded the Maryland Aviation Commission (MAC) update to Ms. Reese, who is also a
member of the MAC.

Mr. Bassarab displayed a report Ms. Reese and Mr. Chancellor wrote and sent to county executives and
members of the Maryland legislature. Ms. Reese added the document had also been sent to
Mr. Paul Wiedefeld, the Secretary of Transportation, to allow him to identify any information he might



want to include in the MAC annual report. Ms. Reese said the document supplements the MAC’s annual
report, which may not have been published yet, and the document describes the shortcomings of the
MAC as identified by Mr. Chancellor and Ms. Reese, as well as improvements and legislative actions that
would help the MAC do its job more effectively. She asked the Roundtable members to review the
report when they have time.

Ms. Reese stated the most significant issue she and Mr. Chancellor identified was the transparency
surrounding airport planning. She said last year, the MAA’s current CEO said BWI is not following its
current Master Plan, which is concerning. Ms. Reese contacted the FAA to ask if BWI is specifically
required to have a current Master Plan. She said the response was that all airports are strongly
encouraged to have a Master Plan, but it is not required for BWI. She continued, saying the FAA and the
MAA have recently been discussing BWI’s Airport Layout Plan (ALP). Ms. Reese pointed out the current
ALP dates from 2011 and said BWI’s CEO and his office have decided to pursue projects outside of the
Master Plan, emphasizing those actions do not provide transparency into the planning process. She said
she had no additional information about the discussions or the funding for updating the ALP but she and
Mr. Chancellor will be tracking the issue.

Mr. Chancellor encouraged the group to read the report, saying he and Ms. Reese are trying to bring the
MAC in line with what the General Assembly envisioned when establishing the group.

Next, Ms. Reese discussed Senate Bill (SB) 973 entered by Senator Clarence Lam, saying the bill was
recently pulled for an unknown reason. She said she thinks the bill is great legislation that will continue
to be relevant and stated the Bill should be discussed with the MAA’s new executive director. She added
Mr. Ricky Smith, MAA’s current CEOQ, is moving on to Atlanta Hartsfield International Airport, so MAA
will have a new executive director.

Ms. Reese returned to SB 973, saying it specifies at least 10 meetings per year for the MAC, which would
allow for more substantive meetings compared to the current quarterly meeting schedule. She said the
bill also identified several specific items that would allow the MAC to accomplish its purpose, as well as
requiring MAC approval for contracts over a million dollars and requiring the airport to have a current
Master Plan that is updated every 10 years. She said the Master Plan updates would require substantive
public input beyond the existing NEPA requirements.

As she believes this legislation is important, Ms. Reese suggested the Roundtable work with Senator Lam
after the current legislative session to revive this bill. Mr. Woomer asked if any other senators had
cosigned the bill. Ms. Reese replied she did not know, but that the information would be available
online. She added this legislation is exactly what is needed to continue to grow the airport wisely.

Committee Reports
Mr. Johnson moved to committee updates.

Legislative Committee:

Ms. Jung said she has worked with the MAA since 2017 and observed that during this time, there has
been difficulty balancing public health concerns with economic development aims. She said Mr. Smith
started presenting to the legislature last year, and last year he only spoke about economic development.

9



However, she said this year Mr. Smith also discussed the effects of economic development on people.
Ms. Jung stated she thinks the MAA should embrace true community outreach and identify things the
MAA and the community can collaborate on. She said the relationship between the MAA and the
community does not need to be confrontational or “zero sum”, stating what benefits local communities
and what benefits economic development are not mutually exclusive. Ms. Jung said she believes
everyone would agree with this, even Mr. Smith, and added she thought he would be leaving for Atlanta
soon. Mr. Rineer confirmed, saying Mr. Smith would be leaving by the end of March.

Ms. Jung proposed Mr. Johnson, the Roundtable Chair, write a letter to the Governor and Secretary of
Transportation expressing the Roundtable’s belief Mr. Smith’s departure creates an opportunity for a
change in culture at the MAA. She said she, and probably others, have suggestions for Mr. Smith’s
replacement, mentioning the former Deputy Director of the FAA, who used to work for the Maryland
Department of Transportation (MDOT). Ms. Jung asserted sending this letter ahead of the transition
period will communicate the Roundtable’s goals and expectations for the new leadership.

Ms. Jung said a resolution proposing the Chair write this letter was provided to the Roundtable at this
meeting and this resolution would be voted on tonight. She read the resolution draft to the group,
saying the resolution authorizes the Roundtable Chair to write a letter to public officials to express the
Roundtable’s desire the next executive director of the MAA should be hired with the intent of providing
a serious and lasting change in the organizational culture of the MAA and should demonstrate
commitment to quickly achieving this goal. Ms. Jung identified some examples of actions the new
director could take, including a more rigorous approach to noise reporting, the inclusion of additional
noise metrics such as NAbove, and providing greater transparency and community advocacy.

Ms. Jung continued reading the draft resolution, identifying potential recipients. Ms. Reese suggested
the letter be addressed to the Secretary of Transportation since that person is responsible for hiring the
new director. Ms. Jung and Mr. Woomer discussed whether the Governor would be involved in the
decision, and Ms. Jung asked Mr. Rineer if he knew how the hiring process would proceed and if the
Governor approves the appointment. Mr. Rineer replied he did not know for certain but said he thinks
the Governor appoints a candidate and the MAC vets the candidate. Ms. Reese remarked the MAC
commissioners were notified they would be involved in the process and said she is trying to understand
who the primary recipient of the letter should be. Mr. Woomer suggested since the appointment
requires the Governor’s approval, the letter should be addressed to Governor Wes Moore and copies
sent to other officials. Mr. Roth recommended addressing it to both the Governor and the Secretary of
Transportation, with copies sent to other selected officials. Several Roundtable members agreed.

Mr. Paul Verchinski recommended the Roundtable confirm the approval process to identify the
appropriate recipients for the letter. He said he thought the General Assembly had oversight and
ultimate approval for the appointee, which is typical for major appointments, though he was not certain.
Mr. Woomer asked if the General Assembly will approve the proposed executive director. Mr. Verchinski
said he thought the assembly has a role in the approval but is not sure since these appointments occur
infrequently. Ms. Jung pointed out that Senator Lam is the head of executive nominations, saying
Senator Lam’s position will help the Roundtable’s aims. Ms. Reese said she would confirm the process
and would follow up with Mr. Johnson.

10



A Roundtable member motioned to accept the resolution to draft the letter and send it to relevant
public officials as described in the document provided by Ms. Jung. Mr. Woomer seconded the motion.
All voted in favor and the motion passed. Mr. Johnson thanked all those involved in drafting the
resolution.

Technical Committee:

Mr. Johnson thanked the vendor, Vianair, for their work with modelling the data from last year and for
assisting Mr. Roth in developing this final presentation.

Mr. Roth presented the Technical Committee’s assessment of Vianair’s analysis comparing the noise
patterns before and after the implementation of the new flight procedures. He stated that since its
inception in 2017, the Roundtable’s primary objective has been the reversion of flight paths to those
prior to the implementation of NextGen to reduce the noise to pre-NextGen levels. He emphasized the
Roundtable has not pushed for a perfect solution unless it were part of reverting NextGen and said the
Roundtable does recognize the technology used in implementing NextGen makes a full return to
pre-NextGen procedures and flight paths impossible.

To further the attempt to revert to pre-NextGen noise levels, Mr. Roth said in 2019, the Technical
Committee collaborated with the MAA and industry partners to develop and propose modified flight
procedures to relocate flight paths to pre-NextGen locations. He reminded the group the timeline for
submitting procedures to the FAA was driven by the FAA’s Performance Based Navigation (PBN)
Working Group’s availability to review and approve the procedures. As a result, Mr. Roth said the
procedures did not address all issues, but were the best possible efforts given the time and technical
constraints. He continued, saying the Technical Committee presented the procedures to the Roundtable
in November 2019. The Roundtable accepted the procedures and submitted them to the PBN Working
Group in 2020.

Mr. Roth summarized the expected changes from the proposed procedures. He said blue areas on the
slide represent expected decreases in noise levels and red/orange areas were expected increases. He
then described the changes to the flight paths, saying the procedures resulted in a straighter departure
instead of curving northward in Howard County and widening the turn for Runway 33L departures to
move flights away from Elmhurst immediately south of the airport. Mr. Roth noted red areas on the
slide represent reversions to pre-NextGen paths, while blue areas represent areas where flights were
moved due to NextGen implementation. He mentioned some additional changes were made in the Anne
Arundel area but said noise in those areas is low, and minimal data is available to assess the effects.
Mr. Roth continued saying the displayed slide represents the desired outcome for the procedure
implementation, and the intent of the analysis was to assess how well the implemented procedures
compare to this prediction.

Mr. Roth reminded the group the FAA implemented the new procedures in July and September of 2024.
He stated Vianair, a consultant hired by Howard and Anne Arundel counties, modeled noise both before
and after the procedure implementations using recorded flight data. Mr. Roth emphasized the data was
not a projection, and Vianair uses the recorded data to model the expected noise generated by each
flight.

11



He continued, saying Vianair compared the fourth quarter of 2023 and 2024 by modeling noise from all
flights. He noted Vianair also modeled arrivals and departures for all runways in both east and west flow
configurations, which allows the Roundtable and others to review each scenario’s contributions to
noise. Mr. Roth told the group Vianair used not only the standard DNL metric but also used NAbove
metrics for noise levels ranging from 45 to 75 dB in 5-dB increments. He explained NAbove provides a
count of the number of noise events that exceed a specified decibel threshold, e.g., NAbove 60 means
the number of events which generated a noise reading greater than 60 dB. Mr. Roth concluded the
Technical Committee assessed the results of Vianair’s analysis to be consistent with the predicted
outcomes from the 2019 analysis.

Mr. Roth than showed a list of virtual noise monitors Vianair created, saying they were placed at
landmarks familiar to people living in the area. He said the following slides would include data on the
changes in noise events between 2023 and 2024 and noted the information was provided on a handout.

Mr. Roth provided a comparison of the DNL contours resulting from all flights from the fourth quarters
of 2023 and 2024. He said the results are as expected but commented that determining the results are
difficult using the data presented. He described the changes to the contours, saying some contours in
Howard County shifted to the south and the area over EImhurst shrank.

Mr. Roth then showed the same information but displayed using the NAbove 60 metric. He said the dots
represented the difference in NAbove counts between 2023 and 2024, saying the green dot over
Elmhurst labeled “-55.7” meant for every 1,000 events 55.7 fewer events with decibel levels greater
than 60 dB occurred in 2024 than in 2023. He also pointed out the dot over Severn labeled “26.5” and
said that meant 26.5 more flights with decibel levels greater than 60 dB occurred for every 1,000 flights
in 2024 compared to 2023. He stated these results are in line with the predictions from 2019, saying
noise was reduced south of the airport, but due to an increase in number of operations, an increase in
noise resulted south of this area.

Mr. Chancellor clarified green dots indicated decreases in noise, black dots showed no change, and red
dots show increases in noise. Mr. Roth added the size of the dot is proportional to the change in the
number of events. Ms. Jung pointed to the largest red dot and asked what its number was. Mr. Rineer
said that it was 116.7, and Mr. Roth said he would discuss that result shortly.

Mr. Woomer compared the sizes of the green and red dots near Severn, pointing out the green dots are
larger than the red dots just to the south. He stated this indicates a net decrease in noise, which is a
good result. Ms. MacDonald noted the decrease is spread over a larger area, and Mr. Roth said this is
consistent with the 2019 predictions. He stated the new procedures widened the turn in that area,
which provides the aircraft the ability to climb efficiently and reach higher altitudes when they are over
Severn.

Ms. MacDonald asked for clarification on what the “-55” value represents. Mr. Roth stated it meant 55
fewer events above 60 dB per 1,000 flights in 2024 compared to 2023. He said these results confirm
expectations for east flow departures.

Ms. Reese noted that the location that Ms. Jung indicated earlier was a 10 percent increase in events
above 60 dB in 2024. Mr. Roth agreed, moving to the NAbove map for Howard County. He noted this

map shows landmarks instead of grid points as shown in the previous map, and the map shows the
12



expected shift of noise to the south. Ms. Jung asked Mr. Roth to identify the locations on the map, which
he did, first calling out the green dots, followed by the red dots.

One of the red dots Mr. Roth called out was located over the Howard Square Apartments, at the
intersection of Routes 1 and 175. Ms. Jung wondered why this location showed an increase in noise,
while a nearby location, Oxford Square, showed a decrease. Mr. Roth pointed out the Gateway location,
saying its value is 99.2. Ms. Jung expressed shock it was so high, and Ms. Reese marveled it was a 10
percent increase. Mr. Roth noted the location was currently an industrial area, and other members
expressed concern regarding potential development. He commented the Gateway Master Plan located
the proposed housing development so it is as far south as possible from the noise corridor.

Mr. Roth continued to identify locations; as he did so, Ms. Jung noted she lives in Simpsonville, marked
by the largest red dot on the map. She commented she has received complaints from people in
Clarksville, pointing out this location is also marked by a red dot. Mr. Roth acknowledged the impact but
said these locations are where flight paths were prior to NextGen. Mr. Chancellor and Ms. Jung both
asserted operational levels were not as high prior to NextGen.

Mr. Roth said the maps he just showed include all flights. He then showed maps of flights according to
runway assignments, which allow people to see what tracks contribute to the noise. He started with
Runway 15 departures in east flow for Anne Arundel County, noting that 2023 tracks are shown in red
and 2024 in green. He asked Mr. Bassarab to switch between the 2023 and 2024 maps to illustrate the
shift in noise. Ms. Jung asked if any Roundtable members believed the changes have made any
difference to them. Mr. Chancellor commented the changes are marginal, stating the changes are not
the solution and changing procedures does not really work. Ms. Jung expressed frustration the
Roundtable had been working on this problem for seven years with little effect.

Ms. Reese reminded the group the Technical Committee had limited time to engage with the FAA, as
Mr. Roth mentioned earlier. She stated the Roundtable tested the process of engaging with the FAA and
it worked. She went on, saying the Roundtable should have continued to review, identify, and propose
changes to perfect the airspace, but instead, the MAA’s director decided the procedure changes would
be a singular occurrence and wanted to complete the process quickly. Ms. Reese asserted addressing
noise via procedural changes is an iterative process, saying the Roundtable codified the process and
needs to continue to use it.

Mr. Roth suggested the group review the remainder of the comparisons, saying he would like to present
all the information before having this discussion. He then showed the east flow departures for Runway
15 for Howard County, pointing out the flight tracks that moved south from residential to industrial
areas. Mr. Roth noted the increase in Simpsonville was 24.1 flights per 1,000 flights, saying it was a slight
improvement but just for the east flow departures. He moved to east flow arrivals for Runway 10 in
Anne Arundel County, saying there was not much to show. Mr. Roth showed east flow arrivals for
Runway 10 in Howard County. He said the procedure changes to this runway created a minimum
altitude waypoint and an option to “cut the corner” for arrivals from the north. He noted this creates
dispersion but did lead to a slight increase in noise around Centennial Lake.

Mr. Roth reminded the group approximately 25 percent of flights occur in east flow.

13



Mr. Roth then discussed west flow arrivals for Runway 33L, saying these operations only go through
Anne Arundel County, so no maps were created for Howard County. He said the changes to these
procedures added minimum altitudes to certain waypoints to encourage low power arrivals over a
shorter path. Mr. Roth observed the greatest impact is near Parole, which experienced 158.2 fewer
events above 60 dB in 2024, and suggested this change comes from more controlled descents and from
flight paths shifting eastward. He asked if this aligned with the experiences of residents of Anne Arundel
County. Ms. Libby Lewandowski said she noticed aircraft followed the Severn River more closely,
specifically in the evenings. Mr. Roth noted some changes are not as visible since the threshold for this
map is 60 dB and the noise occurring south of US Route 50 is less than this threshold.

Mr. Roth remarked these slides are a subset of those developed by Vianair, and Mr. Chancellor said the
entirety of Vianair’s report would be available for the public to view.

Mr. Roth continued discussing the west flow arrivals for Runway 33L arrivals. He pointed out a thick
corridor of operations on the 2024 map, saying this concentration led to decreases on either side of it.

He then moved to west flow departures from Runway 28, showing a map for Anne Arundel County. He
said the aircraft altitudes over Anne Arundel do not result in much change between 2023 and 2024.
Mr. Roth then showed the map for Howard County, saying there was a big shift from north to south,
noting it was the dominant reason for increases over Simpsonville, Cedar Lane, Lake Elkhorn, and
Gateway.

Mr. Roth reminded the group that up until now the maps have shown flights for NAbove 60. Next, he
showed slides for west flow departures from Runway 28 for varying thresholds for the NAbove metric,
ranging from 45 to 75 dB. He pointed out, for the number of events above 75 dB (NAbove 75), the
Oxford Square neighborhood saw a reduction of about 25 percent. He pointed out other areas with
improvements on that map and noted there were no increases in events above 75 dB. Mr. Roth then
referred to the NAbove 70 map, saying at two locations, the number of events over 70 dB was reduced
by about a third, which is significant. He added increases were minimal in the south.

Moving to the NAbove 65 slide, Mr. Roth said the map still shows decreases but observed increases in
noise events will become more apparent as the noise thresholds decrease. He then showed the NAbove
60 slide and said it was a good threshold value to illustrate the full effects of the changes. Mr. Roth then
continued quickly through the 55-, 50-, and 45-dB maps, saying as the threshold decreases, locations
farther from the airport see more decreases due to higher altitudes. He said this is the full picture and
stated the NAbove 60 threshold illustrates the worst case. Mr. Roth observed real improvements
occurred for people living near the airport, since they now experience fewer events above 65 and 70 dB.

Mr. Roth emphasized the flight paths are in fact reverting to the pre-NextGen paths, saying the new
procedures removed the curved flight path which resulted in noise over residential communities. He
stated he believes the changes as a whole are achieving the aim of flight path reversion and are doing
reasonably well.

Mr. Chancellor said the results indicate the Aviation Impacted Communities Alliance’s (AICA’s) response
to the FAA’s Noise Policy Review was correct, and communities close to airports experience noise
differently than communities farther away. He went on, saying changes of this sort and the DNL metric

could be useful near airports, but different metrics and methods of evaluation are needed for
14



communities farther away because of the flight track density resulting from NextGen procedures.

Mr. Chancellor said what Mr. Roth presented is close to flight path reversion, but the noise levels
resulting from the current changes do not result in noise levels comparable to those which existed prior
to NextGen. Ms. Jung agreed. Mr. Chancellor concluded, saying he thinks the procedure changes
achieved the best possible outcome for farther-out communities given the inflexible NextGen
technology, but this is not a solution for them as flight procedure changes alone will not solve the
commercial aviation noise pollution problem for farther out communities.

Ms. Jung opined the noise has gone from bad to worse, saying after six years on the Roundtable, this
outcome is hard to accept.

Mr. Roth said he has heard no complaints from Oakland Mills and pointed out for those in the northern
part of Howard County, the procedure changes undid the damage from NextGen. He agreed airport
noise does not go away and said one of his neighbors told him the noise levels used to be less prior to
NextGen. Mr. Roth opined a bigger issue is at hand, saying noise has increased for reasons other than
NextGen and espousing caution. Ms. Jung asked him what he thought caused the increase in noise.

Mr. Roth said it could be due to many things, including an increase in operations, heavier aircraft
weights, and other reasons. He reiterated due to the flight procedure changes, NextGen is no longer a
factor in increased noise levels for many people and suggested noise increases may be due to other
factors. He reiterated the need to be cautious about automatically attributing noise increases to the
flight procedures.

Ms. Jung noted Mr. Roth’s observations apply to close-in communities, while she is concerned about her
constituents and her district, stating people have been complaining more loudly than ever. Mr. Roth said
comparing the concentrated path of NextGen to the more dispersed flight paths is difficult since the
later cannot be modeled, but he suggested the two situations may have similar effects. He noted no
data is available to determine which is worse. He said his point is people should stop reflexively blaming
NextGen and instead work to make sure other things are not causing the changes in noise levels.

Ms. Reese agreed, saying dispersion can be added through the development of flight procedures and for
closer-in communities’ noise can be mitigated. She reiterated dispersion can and has been achieved for
communities farther from the airport, saying though it is a lengthy process, the Roundtable can achieve
the desired dispersion. Ms. Reese acknowledged dispersion would be harder to achieve for departures
due to the difference in noise but said it would be feasible with dedicated funding and time.

Mr. Roth stated the Vianair report includes more data beyond what he presented, and said he looked at
the absolute NAbove data rather than the differences, noting the departures have greater impact than
arrivals. Ms. Reese agreed arrival and departure noise are different but someone on the ground would
not be able to differentiate the two. Mr. Roth commented the data shows more events over a given
threshold for departures compared to arrivals and said this allows them to focus their attention
accordingly.

Mr. Chancellor added the data highlights the challenges associated with drawing conclusions using such
a comprehensive, wide-ranging dataset, e.g., departures/arrivals, close-in/farther out communities, and
day/night operations. He said at the outset of this work, the only data available was for cumulative DNL
and it could not be broken out to understand the causes of or the changes in noise. He asserted the
Roundtable has been going through a discovery process regarding what is actually happening at the

15



airport. Mr. Chancellor said the process has been useful and agreed the Roundtable has achieved some
of its aims but said why and how the noise has been increasing still needs to be investigated.

Mr. Chancellor suggested some possible reasons, including increases in operations, changes in flight
times, or other causes. Ms. Lewandowski asked if data was available on operational numbers over the
years. Mr. Roth confirmed data was available.

Mr. Roth showed his final slides, saying it relates to the current discussion. He reiterated the modeling is
based on actual flight data and validated the flight procedure changes aligned with the expectations
from the initial modeling. He stated breaking the data out by runway effectively shows the relative
impact of departures and arrivals and east/west flow operations, which allows Vianair to more
accurately identify the causes of the noise and where to focus their efforts. Mr. Roth also asserted using
a range of thresholds for the NAbove metric provides a clearer picture of the noise changes. Ms. Jung
agreed. Mr. Roth said the major takeaway from this exercise is how to effectively show changes in noise.
He stated the data is available, it can be analyzed and understood, and people can then identify where
changes can be made and where the effort outweighs the potential benefits.

Mr. Roth concluded with some recommendations. He said for future procedure changes, modeling
should be done for each runway individually, and the full range of NAbove thresholds should be used.
He stated the changes should always be validated through real-world flight data from before and after
the implementation. Mr. Roth also suggested a similar analysis should be carried out for the planned
runway closure to capture the noise impacts associated with atypical runway usage. Mr. Roth stated
Vianair plans to conduct a one-time analysis of the data recorded during the closure.

Mr. Allerdice thanked the Roundtable, saying they did a good job engineering the flight procedure
changes, which is extremely difficult to do. He recognized the Roundtable took a regional approach to
designing the procedure changes and said doing so always sets expectations. Mr. Allerdice noted several
times, Mr. Roth said the analysis confirmed their expectations. He said the validation can be used to
determine if the intents of the changes occurred, which is a measure of success. He continued, saying
whenever a flight track is moved, noise moves, and someone will always be unhappy about the changes.
Mr. Allerdice noted the displeasure provides visibility into areas for further improvement and reassured
the Roundtable that Vianair will continue to work with the Technical Committee to identify areas for
further work.

Ms. Jung jokingly asked Mr. Allerdice to eliminate the red dots, especially the one near her in
Simpsonville. Mr. Allerdice said he and Vianair would do their best. Mr. Roth reiterated this is what the
data shows. Ms. Jung said she understood but emphasized people in her district are affected. Mr. Roth
asked if her district includes people in downtown Columbia. Ms. Jung said yes, noting it includes several
of the large apartment complexes, such as Hickory Ridge and Merriweather, as mentioned earlier. She
said she believes many people are negatively affected by the noise but do not see a way to fix it, so they
simply give up trying. Mr. Roth pointed out that the Merriweather area saw improvements with these
procedure changes.

Mr. Protigal said he lives in Howard County and appreciates Ms. Jung’s sympathy for her district;
however, he wondered who on the council represents the Elkridge-Hanover area. Mr. Roth said his
representative is Ms. Liz Walsh. Mr. Protigal asked why she is not at these meetings and whether she is
aware of these issues. Ms. Jung said she is the Howard County Council’s representative on the

16



Roundtable, saying she used to provide a report on the Roundtable’s issues to the council but said the
other council members did not seem interested, so she stopped providing the information.

Mr. Protigal asked Ms. Jung if she knew how much Ms. Walsh knew about the issues. Ms. Jung said she
was unsure. Mr. Protigal said he needed to contact her, and Ms. Reese strongly agreed. Mr. Protigal said
he used to subscribe to the county’s newsletter but was not interested in projects and benefits for other
areas. He stated he believes Ms. Walsh is not doing enough to help the people in the Elkridge and
Hanover areas. Mr. Roth said he has tried to get Ms. Walsh to engage with these problems and has not
made any progress. Mr. Protigal said he used to write letters to Ms. Walsh and other council members,
but he got no responses and gave up. He said he wanted to be part of the solution and part of the
formative process. He expressed his thanks for the Roundtable’s comments, specifically about health
and the economy, and said he wants to be part of the process and to help.

Mr. Chancellor noted Ms. Jung is responsible for much of the funding for the Vianair contract, and she
requested Ms. Reese and he speak to the Howard County Council about the MAC’s activities. He said he
did not know if other council members were as engaged as Ms. Jung is, but they are at least aware of
the noise problem and efforts related to it. Mr. Protigal said he was not disparaging Ms. Jung’s efforts,
and Ms. Jung said she understood his frustration. Mr. Protigal said he had slides he would like to show
Ms. Jung after the meeting to illustrate his problem.

Mr. Chancellor said the Technical Committee will continue working with Vianair to identify the
additional analyses to be done. He said if anyone had questions or suggestions for analysis topics, they
should reach out to him, Mr. Reese, Mr. Roth, or Mr. Johnson. Mr. Roth informed the group he will be
replacing Mr. Reese as the chair of the Technical Committee. Mr. Chancellor asked if Mr. Reese would
still be a resource, which Mr. Roth confirmed. Mr. Roth said the Technical Committee wants to continue
Vianair’s quarterly reports and have those include the differences in NAbove and to complete the
one-time analysis of the data obtained during the runway closure in April. Mr. Chancellor said the full
Vianair presentation and data will be available on the website soon.

Ms. Jung thanked Mr. Roth for all his efforts on this work.

Communications Committee:

There was no Communications Committee update.
Public Comment

Mr. Rineer began the public comment period by reading comments from online attendees and said the
Roundtable could elect to answer the questions during the meeting or respond later.

Mr. Mike Huddleston:

Mr. Mike Huddleston stated he lives in EImhurst and said he has seen some slight improvements for
departures, though he is unsure if that was a result of the updated procedures. He wondered if some of
the improvements were due to weather or the use of east flow. Mr. Huddleston asked about the noise
sampling rate, specifically the sampling rate for the DNL metric. He elaborated, wondering if the metric
includes ambient noise during quiet times and said that would seem to skew the DNL lower.

17



Mr. Roth said DNL does not include ambient noise because there is no way to input ambient noise in the
model. Mr. Rineer said when noise monitors are set up, they are calibrated to the ambient noise
threshold for the area. Mr. Roth clarified he was referring to the Vianair model and he thought the
ambient noise data could not be collected and entered in the model. Mr. Allerdice asserted the model
could include ambient noise data if it was available. He said if the MAA has monitors where ambient
noise levels are known and established, those values could be used to identify NAbove values for
ambient noise. Several members of the Roundtable expressed interest in this.

Mr. Huddleston commented he is the Vice President of the EImhurst Improvements Board and he will be
applying to replace Mr. Will Pierson, who moved to Georgia. Mr. David Nibeck was not available.
(Update: Post this meeting, Mr. Nibeck and Mr. Huddleston has been asked to join the Roundtable as
voting members for District 32.)

Mr. Paul Riddle:

Mr. Paul Riddle said he did not see the minutes from the January 21, 2025 or September 24, 2024
meetings on the Roundtable’s website. Mr. Rineer said the minutes are not available online until the
Roundtable approves them. Since the minutes for the September meeting were approved at this
meeting, they will be available on the website tomorrow. Mr. Woomer said he still has edits for the
January meeting and will request approval at the next meeting.

Mr. Rineer then addressed the in-person commentors.

Ms. Laura Donovan:

Ms. Laura Donovan reminded the Roundtable that March 21, 2025 marked the ninth anniversary of the
Roundtable’s formation. She thanked all members and specially recognized Mr. Lance Brasher and

Mr. Christopher Yates, the first Chair and Co-Chair of the Roundtable. Ms. Donovan also noted

Ms. Reese, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Chancellor, Mr. Verchinski, and Mr. Roth all attended the second meeting
of the Roundtable and thanked them for their continued service.

She noted several people in attendance may have been at the open house in October 2016. She
remarked that in 2012, she attended BWI neighbor committee meetings in Linthicum, to discuss the
noise. Ms. Schuyler said she had been part of meetings at the North County library prior to the
Roundtable and these efforts originated there.

Ms. Donovan read several statements from members of the public, including one stating though the FAA
was not required by federal regulations to fully assess the impact of aircraft noise, the FAA could have
anticipated the issue based on significant public interest. Another resolution she read stated the
Maryland State Highway Administration minimizes traffic noise impact when designing and constructing
bridges, and they do not willfully ignore local communities or circumvent their input. Several Roundtable
members agreed this was a relevant statement.

Ms. Donovan then brought up the Maryland Advanced Air Mobility Council, saying a video is available
for their February meeting. She said the group discusses items such as the FAA’s regulation of flight
paths and the MAA'’s ability to regulate activities under 200 feet. Ms. Donovan said Mr. Smith made
some interesting comments as well.

18



Ms. Donovan said she would provide her remaining comments to Mr. Chancellor, and he could
distribute as he felt necessary. She also informed the group the Advanced Air Mobility Council would
have a virtual meeting on March 17, 2025.

Mr. Johnson thanked Ms. Donovan for the information and materials she provided, and Ms. Donovan
thanked the Roundtable for all their work.

Mr. Jimmy Pleasant:

Mr. Jimmy Pleasant referred to Mr. Roth’s presentation and asked what the distance was between the
dots on the NAbove maps. Mr. Chancellor clarified Mr. Pleasant wanted to know the physical spacing
between the dots. Mr. Pleasant said it looked like there was less than half a mile between some of the
dots and said departure wakes were two miles wide and noise levels on the outside of the wake are
higher than directly underneath the wake. He said departures still fly over Oxford Square in the morning.
Mr. Roth said this is true, but the flights no longer directly overfly the community. Mr. Pleasant said
massive numbers of departures come over his house in the morning and said the NextGen procedures
create a constant flow of departures and arrivals, which produce high noise levels. He asserted flight
paths cannot be shifted half a mile and not cause noise impacts.

Mr. Roth agreed but said a change from 75 to 70 dB does not mean it is now quiet or the problem is
fixed. Mr. Pleasant said the decibel levels were around 80 dB and said departures lower than 5,000 feet
would result in 80 dB throughout the day. He listed other factors, including weather and thrust level,
which contribute to noise.

Mr. Pleasant asserted one noise study he received showed every noise event, more than 2,000 over a
two-week period, was listed at almost 80 dB or greater. He emphasized all the top 15 events reported
for a portable noise study are over 80 dB. Mr. Pleasant repeated the procedure changes moved the
flight tracks less than half a mile and they did not make a huge difference. He stated the numbers will
not be reduced as much as they are with such a small change and asserted there has been no change in
noise levels. He said reductions in noise require several miles to achieve. Mr. Pleasant said one of the
times he was woken at night, he checked to see which flight it was and found the flight was nearly nine
miles away from him. He asserted these issues are all a result of NextGen, larger aircraft, and runway
extensions.

Mr. Ben Golberg:

Mr. Golberg said he was only listening and had no comment.

19



Planning For Next Meeting

Mr. Johnson then asked to plan the next meeting. Mr. Rineer said the next meeting was originally
scheduled for March 25, 2025. Mr. Johnson asked for input from the Roundtable, saying the next major
item would be the final presentation on the procedure change results from the FAA and the MAA.

Mr. Chancellor asked if the FAA would present this information and if a date had been provided.

Ms. Reese interjected, saying the FAA cannot present anything while they are waiting for the Executive
Order limiting the release of information to the public to expire.

Mr. Woomer asked Mr. Rineer to confirm the dates for the planned runway closure. Mr. Rineer said the
closure would occur from April 9 through sometime in May.

Mr. Woomer stated he thought the first week of April would be best, since the Roundtable could send
out information on the runway closure ahead of the closure. Mr. Johnson asked if Mr. Rineer would
send information independently, which Mr. Rineer confirmed, saying he would send the information to
the public before the beginning of April.

Mr. Roth asked what would be on the agenda for the next meeting. Mr. Rineer said the MAA would
present on the new flight paths and on the 2024 annual noise report. He stated MAA’s preference for
April 8, 2025 confirmed the MAA would be able to present the annual noise report on that date.

Mr. Johnson confirmed April 8, 2025 as the next meeting date.

Mr. Chancellor requested that he, Mr. Roth, and the Technical Committee have a chance to review the
annual report prior to the April 8 meeting. Mr. Rineer said Mr. Paul Shank intended to meet with the
Technical Committee to review the annual report prior to presenting it to the entire Roundtable.

Mr. Roth said the Technical Committee would work to coordinate a meeting ahead of the April 8
meeting.

Mr. Roth remarked he wanted to see if any opportunity exists to reduce the noise Ms. Jung now
experiences over her house. He said what he showed today was the change in number of events, not the
absolute numbers of events. Ms. Jung mentioned she is scared to show those results to people in her
district. Mr. Roth said he did not disagree with Ms. Jung, saying noise has definitely impacted people in
Simpsonville, but the question is how to fix it. Mr. Chancellor added another question is how to keep it
from getting worse.

Mr. Roth said today, the question of whether the procedure changes produced the expected result was
answered and now the question is what opportunities exist to achieve better dispersion in central
Howard County. He stated the first step is to look at the absolute NAbove values on a grid and
determine if it can be smoothed via additional flight procedure changes. Ms. MacDonald noted the
Howard County maps showed landmarks, but she would like to see the results for the grid points.

Mr. Roth said such data is available but was not presented at this meeting.

Ms. Reese informed the group the state Senate Executive Nominations Committee does not approve the
MAA'’s executive director. She said a suggestion was made to direct the planned letter to committee so
its members can directly communicate information from the letter to the Secretary of Transportation.
Ms. Reese confirmed the Secretary of Transportation selects the next executive director and the
Governor provides approval. Ms. Jung said the Roundtable should then address the letter to the

20



Governor and the Secretary of Transportation. Ms. Jung thanked Ms. Reese for providing that
information.

Meeting Closeout

Ms. Schuyler made a motion to adjourn the Roundtable meeting. Mr. Chancellor seconded. All were in
favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 9:31 p.m.

21



	DC Metroplex BWI Community Roundtable Working Group Public Meeting
	*Voting Member

